MORE Bibliographic Records & Standards Committee Meeting

Boyceville Public Library

Draft Minutes 5.26.16

Present: Marguerite (BO), Julie (EC), Jenny (EC), Bridget (MORE, voting), Deb (MORE), Kathy (MORE), Jon (RF)

Call to order: Meeting called to order at 10 am by Julie, chair. Quorum established in compliance with Open Meeting Laws.

Approval of agenda: motion by Marguerite, second by Jon. Approved.

Approval of minutes from 10.01.15 meeting: motion by Marguerite, second by Jon. Approved.

Reports from other committees: we will be moving to a local server option for Encore on June 16th.

Current business:

Template clarification on contents notes: Only enhance a 505 for contents you want title access for. Examples: song titles, short stories. We prefer not to enhance mere chapter headings; this clutters up the title index and they are available in a keyword search anyway. Prefer 700 12 for multiple independent works.

385 field: We will start seeing these in some MARCIVE records. Leave them alone for now. No need to add or delete.

MARCIVE: Offers the ability to add links out to the Authority Records. Free. Staff view only. Can we see an example?

MARCIVE: Per Jon request, when a list of bibs is gathered to be sent to MARCIVE, a 945 specifying they are "at MARCIVE" along with the date will be added when they are sent, so that catalogers know not to work on these records. When the bibs return from MARCIVE, this note will be removed. Intention is to send bibs to MARCIVE one a month, the first week of the month.

Headings reports: A reminder to Bib Committee members to look at the first time use headings. Mainly you are scanning for spelling errors and inconsistencies.

Genre headings:

From now on, please code the following headings as 655 _7 |2local Christian fiction
Large type books
Paranormal romance stories
Regency fiction
Romantic suspense fiction

Request for new genre heading:

655 _7 Gentle reads has been proposed for those adult novels which are not explicitly religious/Christian but generally have tame language, no explicit sex or violence (For instance, author Jan Karon). In advance of the next meeting, members are encouraged to collect examples and terminology from other libraries and publishers and send them to Julie so we can come up with an authorized heading and definition.

Linked data:

Zepheira's linked data service, designed to make your library's collection visible to the web at large, can now be done through Innovative. Denver Public Library has done this for their materials, although so far no entire Innovative systems have done this.

Large print hardcover/softcover/book club/differing publishers:

Large print books with different paginations, bindings, or publishers that otherwise have the same content can now occupy the same bib records. Please treat editions such as the Doubleday Home Library Edition as analogous to a book club edition (i.e., prefer info from the Thorndike, Center Point, etc. item-in-hand for the master record)

Skyriver:

We decided to forego looking at this in 2016.

Create lists:

There are some new options in create lists. Apart from the Classic view, there is also an Enhanced view and JSON (which allows for regular expressions).

Next meeting:

Julie will send out the games template rough draft. We will also review the book template (and possibly the audiobook template).

Julie will circulate the OLAC best practices for note order.

Next meeting date: August 11, 10:30 am, IFLS.

Meeting adjourned: 12:10 pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted,

Jon George River Falls Public Library